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Director, Project Management
Consultant to Infrastructure NSW
PO Box R220

Royal Exchange NSW 1225

02/03/2021

Dear Ms Ballango,

Sydney Football Stadium Redevelopment — Stage 2 (SSD 9835)
Construction Noise and Vibration Management Plan — Condition A55(d)

| refer to the revised Construction Noise and Vibration Management Plan (CN&VMP) which was
submitted to the Planning Secretary for approval under condition B28-SSD 9835.

I note that the revised CN&VMP:
e has been reviewed by the Applicant and no issues have been raised;
¢ contains the information required by condition B28 of the consent; and
¢ has been submitted within three months of the approval of modification to the consent.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the revised Construction Noise and Vibration
Management Plan, issue 3 dated 2 February 2021, under condition A55(d) of SSD 9835.

Please submit a clean copy of the revised CN&VMP for the Department’s record

I note that the following revised plans have also been submitted to the Department for information:
e Construction Environmental Management Plan (condition B22)
e Construction Waste Management sub-Plan (condition B24)
e Construction Soil and Water Management sub-Plan (condition B25)
e Construction Air Quality sub-Plan (condition B26)
¢ Construction Biodiversity Management sub-Plan (condition B27)
e Construction Traffic and Pedestrian Management Plan (condition B31)
e Construction Work Transportation Strategy (condition B35)

| remind you of your commitments to undertake noise monitoring as detailed in the plan, and that you
submit a revised staging report to the Department for the Planning Secretary’s approval. Further, please
ensure that copies of all of the plans listed above are uploaded to the project website.

Please note that If there is any inconsistency between the approved document and the conditions of
consent, then the requirements of consent will prevail.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Shiraz Ahmed on 9274 6534.

Yours sincerely
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/MWE,\
Jake Shackleton

A/Director Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary



